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R | Republic of the Philippines
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS AND HIGHWAYS

OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY

Manila

April 1

MEMORANDUM

FOR ' MARK A. VILLAR
Secretary

This Department

This refers to the memorandum dated 24 March 2017 of DPWH Region II Director MELANIO C. BRIOSOS,
endorsing the request of Cagayan 1* District Engineering Office District Engineer Ruben S. Saliganan, for the
modification of the project stated hereunder:

Protection Structure)

(Construction of Road Slope
Protection Structure)

PROJECT DESCRIPTION PHYSICAL TARGET / COST
LOCATION Per GAA - Per i
UACS: 165003014600162 Ll ] GAA/Original | AS modified
MFO-1 National Road Network | MFO-1 National Road Network Physical Physical
Services: Asset Preservation Services: Asset Preservation of Target Target
of National Roads - National Roads — Rehabilitation / 1815.769 617.44
Rehabilitation / Reconstruction | Reconstruction of National sq.m sq.m
of National Roads with Slips, Roads with Slips, Slope Collapse,
Jet Logac — Slope Collapse, and Landslide | and Landslide — Tertiary:
T — Tertiary: Constru;tion of ConstrL_Jction of Road Slope
Gagabutan Road Slope Protection — Jct Protection Structure — Jct Logac Unit Cost Unit Cost
Rd, Ilic()jgac - Lasam — Gagabutan - Lasam - Gagabutan Rd P6.82T/ P20.06T/
e a K0708+601.10-K0708+710 (L/S), 200 B
K0708+750-K0708+766, K0708+710-K0708+750 (R/S),
K0708+860-K0708+924, K0708+710-K0708+934.60 (L/S),
5 K0708+837-K0708+880 (R/S),
070 +8GS-KOT08+965, | ossots 07084925 (R1S), estimated
K0709+655-K0709+748 (B/S) ; T ek
Allocation: Cost:
(Construction of Road Slope | grgy. Logac, Lal-lo, Cagayan P12.385M P12.385M

Justification: Project modification is requested due to the decrease in the physical target. The decrease was
due to the increase in the unit cost per square meter of the road slope protection structure (Stone Masonry with
Paraphet Wall, Reinforced Concrete Pipe Culvert and Grouted Riprap), updated labor rates, equipment rental
rates, and updated construction materials price data. Further, the material source is situated in Baggao, Cagayan
which is 58 km from the project site. The updated unit cost is supported by the attached POW and DUPA.

Based on our evaluation, the submitted request for modification of the said project is in order; hence, approval
hereof is recommended to the Secretary.

Officer-In-Charge

Department of Public Works and Highways

Office of the Secretary
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NOTE: Copies of the approved project modification requests are forwarded to the Office of the Undersecretary Maria Catalina E. Cabral,, PhD,CESO I.
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